



## Minutes of the Parish Assembly

## Monday 8 January 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

## Assembly Room, Town Hall

01/18	Welcome & Apologies –			
	Apologies: The Dean, Deputies Jackie Hilton & Richard Rondel, Procureur Geraint Jennings and Bernie Manning			
	Deputies in Attendance: Deputy Scott Wickenden			
	Procureurs in attendance: Peter Pearce			
02/18	Item 2: to recommend to an extraordinary sitting of the Licensing Bench the following applications for licences for the year 2018 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:			
	Name	Category	Business Address	
	Danny Yau Ltd	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Princess Garden 58 Halkett Place	
	Proposer: Peter Pearce Seconder: Andrew Michalski			
	Simon Hurry from Collas Crill presented the application and explained that due to an oversight the company was re-applying for a third category licence for the premises as they had failed to renew their licence last year. The Parish & the Licensing Assembly first granted the licence under this company name in 2017 although the beneficial owner Mr Wan has many years of experience in the trade. All the statutory inspections had been undertaken and reports produced which were all satisfactory. He understood that the opening hours were 12 noon to 2pm at lunchtime and from 5pm until 11pm in the evening.			
	On being put to the vote, the application was unanimously approved.			
	Totem Private Members Club	5 <sup>th</sup>	28 Halkett Place	
	Proposer: Mark Syvret Seconder: Drew Waller			
	Giles Emmanuel from Benest & Syvret presented the application and explained that the company was re- applying for a fifth category licence for the premises as they had failed to renew their licence within the prescribed timescale in 2017, and he apologised on behalf of the applicant for the oversight. The premises had been in operation without any issue since 2010 and the licence renewed annually, and that the licence was ancillary to the main purpose of the Club. No questions were asked <b>On being put to the vote, the application was unanimously approved.</b>			
	Wild Jacks Limited	1st & 3rd	Tamarind Restaurant 8a Waterloo Street	
	Proposer: Mary Rutherford Seconder: Martin Hodson			

Advocate Olaf Blakeley presented the application and apologised to the Assembly that the company had let the third category licence for the premises lapse in 2017, therefore they were applying to renew it. The company had held the licences for the premises since 2003.
Peter Pearce queried the different occupancy figures quoted between the Fire & Health reports and asked for clarification from the applicant on which number was correct.
Advocate Blakeley said that from previous experience the Licensing Assembly would normally set the figure at the lower number.
No further questions were asked
On being put to the vote, the application was unanimously approved.
The Constable informed those present that the applications would be heard by the Licensing Assembly at 9:30am on Wednesday 10 January 2018
The date of the next Parish Assembly was confirmed as Wednesday 17 January 2018 at 7.00pm.